

# Malabar Precinct Committee

## GENERAL MEETING MINUTES

DATE: THURSDAY, 8 JUNE 2017  
TIME: 7.30PM  
LOCATION: MALABAR LIBRARY HALL

CHAIR :	LILLY WEEKES
SECRETARY/TREASURER:	WALLY BENINGTON JP
ASSISTANT SEC:	RICHARD HORTON

NUMBER OF ATTENDEES: 5 Residents; 1 Visitor

APOLOGIES: Paul Pickering; Nadia Sandona; Gordon Boughton;  
CR Robert Belleli; Lilly Weekes

The Secretary (Wally Benington) opened the meeting at 7.45pm and welcomed the following visitors: Constable Andrew Carter (Maroubra Police)

### ITEM LOG

### ACTION BY

	ITEM LOG	ACTION BY
PECUNARY INTERESTS	NIL	
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING	The minutes of the meeting held on 9 March were not received or confirmed due to the lack of attendees	
BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES	NIL	
ADDRESS BY COUNCILLORS	As there were no councillors present, <b>Constable Andrew Carter</b> addressed those present	
CORRESPONDENCE	IN – Brochures from Council. OUT – Several emails	
BUSINESS ARISING FROM CORRESPONDENCE	NIL	
TREASURER'S REPORT	The Treasurer reported that our bank balance as at the time of the meeting was <b>\$948.66</b> , as we had received funding from the Council.	

**GENERAL BUSINESS**

	As there were only 5 people in attendance, "General Business" was a general discussion	
<b>NEXT MEETING</b>	<b>COMMITTEE (EXECUTIVE) – 13 JULY 2017; 10 AUGUST 2017.</b> <b>GENERAL – 14 SEPTEMBER 2017</b>	
<b>MEETING CLOSED</b>	The Secretary thanked everybody for their attendance and <b>closed the meeting at 8.45pm.</b>	